

# RE: OFHP Time Line

---

**From:** "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 28 Apr 2017 12:14:16 -0400

---

Yes, staff are working to finalize a clean version for you.

Martin

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** April-28-17 12:13 PM  
**To:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Re: OFHP Time Line

Good Afternoon:

Caucus Deck with updates is still tracking forward as well, right? 3pm deadline, is all still okay on your end, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky  
416-327-3550

---

**From:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, April 28, 2017 12:09 PM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** RE: OFHP Time Line

Andrew,

As requested.

Martin

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** April-28-17 10:34 AM  
**To:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Re: OFHP Time Line

Hi.

Under "May 9th TB/MBC" can we please add a bullet with the following annotation "OPG Business Plan Concurrence - required for OEB process"; and re-circulate?

Would like to use this for my 4pm as well, so by 3pm back to CoS would be spectacular, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky  
416-327-3550

---

**From:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, April 28, 2017 9:00 AM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** OFHP Time Line

Hi Andrew,

As requested, attached is an ecopy of the OFHP Time Line.

Thanks,  
Martin